

Lenka Hanulová

Hrušovská 3, 82107 Bratislava, Slovakia (Boleslavská 12, Praha 130 00)
+420777018867 hanulovalenka@gmail.com

PROFILE

Organisation: organised with attention to detail, worked as a project manager for Forum 2000 Foundation, organised the biggest student conference for students from Slovakia and the Czech Republic during her studies in the UK (Central European Conference), a summer school for international relations students in Brussels and the Bratislava Schools Debating Competition (BSDC)

Writing skill: several years of experience with academic and journalistic writing, external cooperation with major Slovak media - Denník N and Týždeň, also in English as an assistant editor at Post-Soviet Press Group, contributor at Kafkadesk.com and Kapitál

Communication and critical thinking skill: winner of Slovak Debate League (SDA) 2016, debate mentor in schools for disadvantaged children in London, friendly and communicative

EDUCATION

2020 – 2023 Charles University, Anthropology Mgr.

2019 – 2020 University College London, MA Russian & Post-Soviet Politics (First Class: 75)

2016 - 2019 King's College London, BA Politics (Upper 2nd Class Honours: 65)

2011 - 2016 - Gymnázium Jura Hronca, Bilingual English language section, Bratislava

English Language (A), Civics (A) and History (A)

LANGUAGES: Slovak (native), English (professional), Czech (advanced), Russian (beginner)

WORK EXPERIENCE

09/2023 – now Newton Media a.s., Prague - Editor

09/2022 - now Central European Labour Studies Institute (CELSI), Bratislava – Junior researcher

02/2021 - 12/2021 Forum 2000 Foundation - Project Manager

- in charge of two projects - #Forum2000 Online Chats and Festival of Democracy , which I covered administratively, content-wise, organizationally and budget-wise

09/2019 - 03/2020 Central European Conference (<https://ceconference20.co.uk/>) - Panel Leader

Organisation: organising a conference with more than 300 participants, securing speakers (Michael Zantovsky, Timothy Garton Ash, etc.) and creating content

04/2019 - 06/2019 GLOBSEC Forum 2019, Bratislava - Social Media Intern